

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
19B-4.001 Application

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this rule development is to update and reflect changes to the Master Contract for the Florida Prepaid College Plan.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Administration of the Florida Prepaid College Plan.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.971(1), (4) and (6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.98 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
19B-16.003 Participation Agreement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this rule development is to reflect modifications to the Terms and Conditions for the Florida College Savings Program, including the addition of the Gardiner Scholarship Program Account and related terms and other clarifying revisions to maintain

compliance with Section 529 of the Internal Revenue Code and state law.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Administration of the Florida College Savings Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.971(1), (4), (6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.971, 1009.981 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
19B-18.003 Participation Agreement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this rule development is to update and modify the Terms and Conditions for the Florida ABLE Program, including revisions to certain processing time references, disposition of expired and unclaimed funds and clarifying language to maintain compliance with Section 529A of the Internal Revenue Code and state law.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Administration of the Florida ABLE Program.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.971(1), (4) and 1009.986(10) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.986 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN

THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Brandon Goeke, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 210, Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)488-8514, brandon.goeke@myfloridaprepaid.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Aquaculture

RULE NO.: 5L-3.004
 RULE TITLE: Aquaculture Best Management Practices Manual

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendments proposed will update Rule 5L-3.004, F.A.C., to reflect statutory changes related to mechanical harvesting, will include construction restrictions adjacent to military installations, and will clarify health requirements and other sections.

SUMMARY: The amendments proposed are to reflect statutory changes related to mechanical harvesting, will include construction restrictions adjacent to military installations, and will clarify health requirements and other sections. The industry and division staff, along with other government agencies, have identified changes and language that needs clarification in the Best Management Practices Manual.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the

implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic analysis of the adverse impact or potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule did not exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. The Department is not proposing amendments to the rule that increase the financial burden to comply with Aquaculture Best Management Practices so there are no additional costs to impact the industry.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(10), 570.07(23), 597.004(2)(a), 791.07 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 597.003, 597.004, 597.010(17) F.S.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Portia Sapp, Division of Aquaculture, 600 S Calhoun Street, Suite 217, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, Phone: (850)617-7600

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

5L-3.004 Aquaculture Best Management Practices Manual.

(1) The Aquaculture Best Management Practices manual, FDACS-02034 (rev. ~~August, 2016~~ ~~September, 2015~~) is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and is immediately available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07483> ~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05760>~~ or may be obtained by contacting the Division of Aquaculture, Holland Building, 600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 217, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-7600.

(2) The following documents have been adopted by reference into the Aquaculture Best Management Practices Manual, FDACS-02034 (rev. ~~August, 2016~~ ~~September, 2015~~) and are hereby incorporated by reference and available online as indicated:

(a) USDA NRCS, Ponds-Planning, Design and Construction Agricultural Handbook, Number 590

(November, 1997), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05761>.

(b) University of Florida IFAS, Stormwater Detention and Discharge from Aquaculture Ponds in Florida, Publication BUL334 (January, 2015), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05762>.

(c) USDA NRCS, Conservation Practice Standard, Conservation Cover, Code 327 (October, 2011), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05763>.

(d) USDA NRCS, Conservation Practice Standard, Aquaculture Ponds, Code 397 (June, 2004), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05764>.

(e) Southern Regional Aquaculture Center, Watershed Fish Production Ponds: Guide to Site Selection and Construction, SRAC Publication No. 102, (September, 2002), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05765>.

(f) Standard Manatee Conditions For In-Water-Work, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, (2011), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05766>.

(g) National Shellfish Sanitation Program (NSSP), Guide for the Control of Molluscan Shellfish, (2015 ~~2013~~), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07484>~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05848>~~.

(h) USDA APHIS Wildlife Services, Prevention and Control of Wildlife Damage, Bird Dispersal Techniques (1994), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05849>.

(i) USDA APHIS Wildlife Services, Prevention and Control of Wildlife Damage, Bird Damage at Aquaculture Facilities (1994), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05850>.

(j) Official Certificate of Veterinary Inspection, FDACS-09000 (rev. July, 2008), as adopted and incorporated in Rule 5L-24.003, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(10), 570.07(23), 597.004(2)(a), 791.07 FS. Law Implemented 597.003, 597.004, 597.010(17) FS. History—New 10-4-00, Amended 12-29-02, 6-8-04, 11-22-05, 4-9-07, 11-30-15,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Kal Knickerbocker

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Commissioner of Agriculture Adam H. Putnam,

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 29, 2016

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 10/3/2016

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
69L-6.028 Procedures for Imputing Payroll and Penalty Calculations

69L-6.035 Definition of Payroll for Calculating Penalty

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Proposed Rule 69L-6.028, F.A.C., clarifies time periods of employer non-compliance for penalty calculation purposes and also provides that the Department may impute the employer's payroll as early as 10 business days following the employer's receipt of a request to produce business records and any time thereafter. The rule is also amended to reflect the statutory revision reducing the imputed payroll multiplier from 2 times to 1.5 times the statewide average weekly wage. Proposed Rule 69L-6.035, F.A.C., broadens the scope of remuneration to employees to include the validation of expense reimbursements; employee classification code assignments for payroll calculation purposes; and remuneration occurring on the day a stop-work order is issued. The proposed rule also provides guidance regarding the required documentation associated with the aforementioned forms of remuneration. The proposed rules discussed above include additional technical changes.

SUMMARY: Proposed Rule 69L-6.028, F.A.C., clarifies time periods for purposes of penalty calculation purposes and the imputation of payroll. Proposed Rule 69L-6.035, F.A.C., broadens the definition of remuneration to employees for purposes of payroll penalty calculation purposes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rules are amended to implement the statute, as revised.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 440.107(9), 40.591, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 440.107(7)(d)1., (e), FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE

DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 @ 10:00 AM

PLACE: Room 102, Hartman Building, 2012 Capital Circle Southeast, Tallahassee, Florida.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pamela Macon, telephone: (850)413-1708, email: Pamela.Macon@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela Macon, Chief, Bureau of Compliance, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Financial Services, address: 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4228, telephone: (850)413-1708, email: Pamela.Macon@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69L-6.028 Procedures for Imputing Payroll and Penalty Calculations.

(1) In the event an employer fails to provide business records sufficient for the Department ~~department~~ to determine the employer's payroll for the time period requested in the business records request for the calculation of the penalty pursuant to paragraph ~~Section~~ 440.107(7)(e), F.S., the Department may ~~department shall~~ impute the employer's payroll at any time after ten, ~~but before the expiration of twenty-eight~~ business days after receipt by the employer of a written request to produce such business records.

(2) The employer's time period or periods ~~period~~ of non-compliance means the time period(s) within the two years preceding the date the stop-work order was issued to the employer within which the employer failed to secure the payment of compensation pursuant to Chapter 440, F.S., and must shall be either the same time period as set forth as the time period requested in the business records request for the calculation of penalty or an alternative time period or period(s) of non-compliance as determined by the Department ~~department~~, whichever is less. The employer may provide the Department with ~~department shall determine an alternative period of non-compliance by obtaining~~ records from other sources, including, but not limited to, the Department of State, Division of Corporations, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, licensing offices, and building permitting offices to show an alternative time period or

~~period(s) of non-compliance, and contracts, that evidence a period of non-compliance different than the time period requested in the business records request for the calculation of penalty. For purposes of this rule, "non-compliance" means the employer's failure to secure the payment of workers' compensation pursuant to Chapter 440, F.S.~~

(3) When an employer fails to provide business records sufficient to enable the Department ~~department~~ to determine the employer's payroll for the time period requested in the business records request for purposes of calculating the penalty pursuant to paragraph ~~provided for in Section~~ 440.107(7)(d), F.S., the imputed weekly payroll for each current and former employee, corporate officer, sole proprietor or partner identified by the Department during its investigation will be the statewide average weekly wage as defined in subsection 440.12(2), F.S., that is in effect at the time the stop-work order was issued to the employer, multiplied by 1.5. ~~shall be calculated as follows:~~

~~(a) For each employee, other than corporate officers, identified by the department as an employee of such employer at any time during the period of the employer's non-compliance, the imputed weekly payroll for each week of the employer's non-compliance for each such employee shall be the statewide average weekly wage as defined in Section 440.12(2), F.S., that is in effect at the time the stop-work order was issued to the employer, multiplied by 2. Employees include sole proprietors and partners in a partnership.~~

~~(b) If the employer is a corporation, for each corporate officer of such employer identified as such on the records of the Division of Corporations at the time of issuance of the stop-work order, the imputed weekly payroll for each week of the employer's non-compliance for each such corporate officer shall be the statewide average weekly wage as defined in Section 440.12(2), F.S., that is in effect at the time the stop-work order was issued to the employer, multiplied by 2.~~

~~(a)(e) If a portion of the period of non-compliance includes a partial week of non-compliance, the imputed weekly payroll for such partial week of non-compliance will shall be prorated from the imputed weekly payroll for a full week.~~

~~(b)(d) The imputed weekly payroll for each employee, corporate officer, sole proprietor, and or partner will shall be assigned to the highest rated workers' compensation classification code for an employee based upon records or the investigator's physical observation of any that employee's activities.~~

(4) If the Department ~~department~~ imputes the employer's payroll, the employer will ~~shall~~ have twenty business days after service of the first amended order of penalty assessment to provide business records sufficient for the Department

~~department~~ to determine the employer's payroll for the period requested in the business records request for the calculation of the penalty or for the alternative time period(s) of non-compliance. The employer's penalty will be recalculated pursuant to paragraph Section 440.107(7)(d), F.S., only if the employer provides all such business records within the twenty days after the service of the first amended order of penalty assessment. Otherwise, the first amended order of penalty assessment will remain in effect.

Rulemaking Authority 440.107(9), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.107(7)(e) FS. History—New 7-12-05, Amended 8-31-06, 8-30-09, 4-12-15, _____.

69L-6.035 Definition of Payroll for Calculating Penalty.

(1) For purposes of determining payroll for calculating a penalty pursuant to subparagraph Section 440.107(7)(d)1., F.S., the Department must, shall when applicable, include ~~any one or more of~~ the following as remuneration to employees based upon evidence received in its investigation:

(a) through (e) No change.

(f) Expense reimbursements, including reimbursements for travel, made to employees by or on behalf of the employer, to the extent that the employer's business records and receipts do not confirm that the expense was incurred as a valid business expense;

(g) and (h) No change.

(i) Total contract price of a service provided by the employer, excluding the cost for materials as evidenced in the employer's business records or contract. In the event the costs for materials is included in the total contract price and cannot be separately identified in the total contract price, eighty percent of the total contract price will be deemed to shall be the employer's payroll; ~~and~~;

(j) Income listed on in "Form 1099 Miscellaneous Income" issued to a person, ~~excluding the cost of materials as evidenced by business records from the person to whom the Form 1099 Miscellaneous Income was issued. The entire amount of the income listed on the "Form 1099 Miscellaneous Income" will be included in the employer's payroll; in the event such records are not provided to the Department to determine the cost of such materials, the entire amount of the income listed on the "Form 1099 Miscellaneous Income" shall be included in the employer's payroll.~~

(k) Unless the employer's business records and receipts provided to the Department validate the payroll and expenses that correspond with the cash withdrawal amounts, eighty percent of the cash withdrawal amounts from an employer's bank account must be included as wages or salaries paid to employees by or on behalf of the employer. These amounts will be identified as "uninsured labor" in Form DFS-F4-1595,

Penalty Calculation Worksheet, as adopted in Rule 69L-6.027, F.A.C.:

(l) Unless the employer's business records and receipts provided to the Department validate that the reimbursements paid directly to a leased employee from an employer are a business expense, 50% of such reimbursements will be included as remuneration to the leased employee; and

(m) For the day that a stop-work order was issued to an employer, remuneration for an employee may be evidenced by a signed, written statement from the employee containing the employee's name, address, phone number, and rate of pay based upon the number of hours worked that day.

(2) For the purposes of calculating a penalty pursuant to subparagraph Section 440.107(7)(d)1., F.S., payroll for an officer of a corporation as defined in subsection Section 440.02(9), F.S., will shall be based on remuneration factors listed in paragraphs (1)(a) through (m) (j) of this rule, where applicable, or the state average weekly wage as defined in subsection Section 440.12(2), F.S., that is in effect at the time the stop-work order was issued to the employer, multiplied by 1.5 2, whichever is less.

(3) For purposes of calculating a penalty pursuant to subparagraph Section 440.107(7)(d)1., F.S., payroll for a sole proprietor or partner shall be based on remuneration factors listed in paragraphs (1)(a) through (m) (j) of this rule, where applicable, or the state average weekly wage as defined in subsection Section 440.12(2), F.S., that is in effect at the time the stop-work order was issued to the employer, multiplied by 1.5 2, whichever is less.

(4) For purposes of calculating a penalty pursuant to subparagraph 440.107(7)(d)1., F.S., the payroll for every employee, corporate officer, sole proprietor, and partner will be assigned to the workers' compensation classification code that corresponds to their respective job duties as evidenced in the employer's business records, or, if the business records are not sufficient for such assignment, to the highest rated workers' compensation classification code associated with any employee's activities based on the investigator's actual physical observation of work activities.

Rulemaking Authority 440.107(9), 440.591 FS. Law Implemented 440.107(7)(d)1. FS. History—New 10-10-07, Amended 4-12-15, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Pamela Macon, Assistant Chief, Bureau of Compliance,
Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Financial
Services

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer,
Department of Financial Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 7, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 13, 2016.

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B12-16.003 Apprenticeship Requirements and Training Program
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 160, August 17, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE WILL NOW READ

64B12-16.003 Apprenticeship Requirements and Training Program

(1) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 484.005, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS. Law Implemented 456.0635, 484.002, 484.007(1)(d)4. FS. History—New 10-12-80, Amended 8-31-83, 8-30-84, Formerly 21P-16.03, Amended 3-5-87, 7-15-87, 1-26-88, 3-30-89, 10-17-90, 5-27-92, 9-30-92, 1-27-93, Formerly 21P-16.003, Amended 9-14-93, 5-2-94, Formerly 61G13-16.003, Amended 2-21-96, 4-23-97, Formerly 59U-16.003, Amended 10-1-97, 2-16-99, 6-25-02, 4-11-06, 9-27-06, 4-19-07, 11-20-07, 5-25-09, 11-29-09, 5-19-10, 4-9-12, 5-22-14, 7-17-14.

Form DH-MQA 1180:

The last sentence in Section V on the second unnumbered page of the Instructions shall now read: You must include a copy of the disposition(s).

On Page 4 of the Application in VII. Applicant Statement, in the third paragraph, the second sentence, the statute cites shall now read s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084, F.S

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 40D-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference
- 40D-2.101 Content of Application
- 40D-2.361 Renewal of Permits

The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice that on October 6, 2016, it issued an order granting a variance.

Petitioner's Name: Delva W. and Ruben Wallace – File Tracking No. 2016006

Date Petition Filed: March 21, 2016

Rule No.: 40D-2.361, 40D-2.091(a) and 40D-2.101(6)(a), F.A.C.

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought: Timely application for permit renewal

Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register: April 6, 2016

General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the statute implemented by the rule.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michael R. Bray, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, Ext. 4658, mike.bray@watermatters.org.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agriculture Center & Horse Park Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 19, 2016, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn and Suites, 3600 SW 38th Ave., Ocala, FL 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a meeting of the Board of Directors to discuss general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Florida Forest Service

The Florida Forest Service announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 27, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Doyle Conner Building, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Second Floor, Suite J, Room 239, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General meeting items of the Off-Highway Vehicle Recreation Advisory Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stefis Demetropoulos, 5353 NE 39th Avenue, Gainesville, Florida 32609, (352)395-4923, Stefis.Demetropoulos@freshfromflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation District Five announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 13, 2016, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Viera Regional Park Community Center, 2300 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FL 32940, (321)433-4891

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) invites you to attend a public information meeting concerning planned improvements for a new interchange at I-95 and Viera Boulevard in Brevard County, Florida. The project consists of constructing a new interchange at I-95 and Viera Boulevard to accommodate the existing congestion at adjacent interchanges and to accommodate future travel demands. Viera Boulevard is currently a four-lane overpass at I-95. The project is funded for construction in June, 2017.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christine Bacomo, FDOT Project Manager by phone at (386)943-5530 or via email at Christine.Bacomo@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Christine Bacomo, FDOT Project Manager by phone at (386)943-5530 or via email at Christine.Bacomo@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Christine Bacomo, FDOT Project Manager by phone at (386)943-5530 or via email at Christine.Bacomo@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council

The Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council (FSTED) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, October 14, 2016, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Dial-in number: (605)475-5900, access code: 9348585

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Emergency FSTED teleconference to be held due to cancellation of annual meeting on October 6, 2016 in Miami.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Toy Keller in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Toy Keller in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Toy Keller in the Florida Ports Council offices at (850)222-8028.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The following state governmental agencies, boards and commissions announce a public meeting to which all persons are invited:

- State Board of Administration
- Division of Bond Finance
- Financial Services Commission
- Office of Insurance Regulation
- Office of Financial Regulation
- Department of Veterans' Affairs
- Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles

Department of Law Enforcement

Department of Revenue

Administration Commission

Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission

Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund

Department of Environmental Protection

DATES AND TIMES: October 25, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The State Board of Administration will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as Executive Director's reports; approval of fiscal sufficiency of state bond issues; approval of sale of local bonds at an interest rate in excess of statutory interest rate limitation; reports on investment performance; designation of banks as depositories for state funds; adoption of rules and regulations; investment of state funds pursuant to Chapter 215, F.S.; and consideration of other matters within its authority pursuant to Chapters 215 and 344, F.S., and Section 16 of Article IX of the Florida Constitution of 1885, as continued by subsection 9(c) of Article XII of the Florida Constitution of 1968.

The Division of Bond Finance of the State Board of Administration will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which will deal with the issuance of State bonds, arbitrage compliance and related matters.

The Financial Services Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include, but not be limited to; matters relating to rulemaking for all activities of the Office of Insurance Regulation concerning insurers and other risk bearing entities, including licensing, rates, policy forms, market conduct, claims, adjusters, issuance of certificates of authority, solvency, viatical settlements, premium financing, and administrative supervision, as provided under the Insurance Code or Chapter 636, F.S., and matters related to rulemaking for all activities of the Office of Financial Regulation relating to the regulation of banks, credit unions, other financial institutions, finance companies, retail installment sales providers, title loan lenders, collection agencies, mortgage brokers, mortgage lenders, certified capital companies, money services businesses, and the securities industry.

The Department of Veterans' Affairs will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include the administration of the Department as well as actions taken to further the Department's mission of providing assistance to veterans and their dependents, pursuant to Section 292.05, F.S.

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as approval of agency policies,

taking agency action with regard to administrative procedure matters, and considering other matters within its authority pursuant to Florida Statutes.

The Department of Law Enforcement will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include but not be limited to such matters as transfer of agency funds or positions, formulation of Departmental Rules, administrative procedure matters, submittal of reports as required, enter into contracts as authorized and to consider other matters within its authority pursuant to Chapters 20, 23, 120 and 943, F.S.

The Department of Revenue will act on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include approval of rules, legislative concept proposals, contracts over \$100,000, Departmental budgets, administrative procedure matters, and consideration of other matters within its authority.

The Administration Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda which may include such matters as to create or transfer agency funds or positions, approve Career Service rules, administrative procedure matters, environmental matters arising under Chapter 380, F.S., comprehensive planning issues pursuant to Section 163.3184, F.S., determine sheriffs' budget matters, and consider other matters within its authority pursuant to various statutes including Chapters 110, 215 and 216, F.S.

The Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission will take action on matters duly presented on its agenda including appeals of local government development orders in areas of critical state concern or of developments of regional impact under Section 380.07, F.S.; and review of water management matters under Chapter 373, F.S. The Commission will also review Department of Environmental Protection's rules and orders which, prior to July 1, 1993, the Governor and Cabinet, sitting as the head of the Department of Natural Resources, had authority to issue or promulgate.

The Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund will take action on matters for which it is responsible pursuant to law (including duties pursuant to Title 18 of the Florida Statutes and Title 18 of the Florida Administrative Code) and that are duly presented on its agenda, which may include such matters as aquacultural issues as presented by the Division of Aquaculture in the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services; mineral leases or sales; state or sovereign land leases, sales, exchanges, dedications, and easements; conservation and preservation lands and other land purchases; land planning matters and other matters within its authority.

The Department of Environmental Protection will present for consideration those matters required by law to be reviewed by the Governor and Cabinet, sitting as the Siting Board, which may include, but are not limited to siting of power plants and electric and natural gas transmission lines.

A copy of any of the above agendas submitted to the Governor and Cabinet for this meeting may be obtained by viewing the website of the Governor and Cabinet at <http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/> or by contacting each individual agency.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to provide at least 48 hours' notification before the meeting by contacting: the Governor's Cabinet Affairs Office, (850)488-5152.

CABINET AIDES BRIEFING: On the Wednesday of the week prior to the above meeting, there will be a meeting of the aides to the Governor and Cabinet Members at 9:00 a.m., Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2016, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Central Florida Regional Planning Council Office, 555 East Church Street, Bartow, FL 33830

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A meeting of the Central Florida Regional Planning Council's Finance Committee to review annual budget items.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathryn Hall at khall@cfrpc.org or at (863)534-7130, ext. 129.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathryn Hall at khall@cfrpc.org or at (863)534-7130, ext. 129. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

40D-8.041 Minimum Flows

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2016, 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Water Management District Headquarters, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, (352)796-7211

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2016, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: J.B. Starkey Wilderness Park, 10500 Wilderness Park Blvd., New Port Richey, FL 34655, (727)834-3247
<https://www.google.com/maps/place/Jay+B.+Starkey+Wilder+ness+Park/@28.260642,-82.634634,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x0:0xd481619324260eda!8m2!3d28.260642!4d-82.634634>

PLACE: James E. Grey Preserve, 6938 Plathe Rd., New Port Richey, FL 34653, (727)841-4560

<https://www.google.com/maps/place/James+E.+Grey+Preserv+e/@28.2372721,-82.7037411,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88c291b1a2ebc723:0x8fa12ae113f8b33b!8m2!3d28.2372674!4d-82.7015524>

PLACE: Sims Park, 6341 Bank St., New Port Richey, FL 34652, (727)841-4560

<https://www.google.com/maps/place/Sims+Park,+New+Port+Richey,+FL+34652/@28.2510182,-82.7237512,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88c29033ea0be5f9:0x4ee477b5c0a54078!8m2!3d28.2510135!4d-82.7215625>

PLACE: Port Richey Waterfront Park, 8119 Old Post Rd., Port Richey, FL 34688, (727)816-1900

<https://www.google.com/maps/place/Port+Richey+Waterfront+Park/@28.275226,-82.7260708,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88c29010aaaf60d:0xdb051ac8b1970080!8m2!3d28.2752213!4d-82.7238821>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Scientific Peer Review Panel Meeting and Field Trip for the proposed Minimum Flows for the Pithlachascotee River System. The meeting will commence at 8:00 a.m. at the Southwest Florida Water Management District Headquarters and include panelist introductions, an overview of the proposed Minimum Flows, a Sunshine Law review, and will be followed by a field trip beginning at J.B. Starkey Wilderness Park at 9:30 a.m. The field trip will be conducted to familiarize the panelists with the field sites in advance of performing the scientific peer review for the Minimum Flows proposed for the Pithlachascotee River. The meeting will end at the Southwest Florida Water Management District Headquarters where the panelists will begin their scientific review of the proposed Minimum Flows. Minutes of this meeting will be available no later than October 28, 2016.

NOTE: One or more members of the District's Governing Board may attend this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Southwest Florida Water Management District, Attention: Doug Leeper, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604, (352)796-7211 or Doug.Leeper@swfwmd.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District’s Human Resources Bureau Chief at 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604-6899; telephone (352)796-7211 or 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4703 or email: ADACoordinator@WaterMatters.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

40D-8.041 Minimum Flows

40D-8.624 Guidance and Minimum Levels for Lakes

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 18, 2016, 9:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, St. Cloud Field Office, 3800 Old Canoe Creek Road, St. Cloud, Florida, (407)891-3550

[https://www.google.com/maps/place/3800+Old+Canoe+Creek+Rd,+St+Cloud,+FL+34769/@28.2345723,-](https://www.google.com/maps/place/3800+Old+Canoe+Creek+Rd,+St+Cloud,+FL+34769/@28.2345723,-81.32002,17z/data=!3m1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88dd8fbfe18bf2ad:0x369ace31ac37e4ea!8m2!3d28.2345723!4d-81.3178313)

[81.32002,17z/data=!3m1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88dd8fbfe18bf2ad:0x369ace31ac37e4ea!8m2!3d28.2345723!4d-81.3178313](https://www.google.com/maps/place/3800+Old+Canoe+Creek+Rd,+St+Cloud,+FL+34769/@28.2345723,-81.32002,17z/data=!3m1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88dd8fbfe18bf2ad:0x369ace31ac37e4ea!8m2!3d28.2345723!4d-81.3178313)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The South Florida, St. Johns River, and Southwest Florida water management districts are conducting independent scientific peer review of their work to expand the East Central Florida Transient Groundwater Model in support of the 2020 Regional Water Supply Plan for the Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI) area that includes the southern portion of Lake and all of Orange, Osceola, Polk and Seminole counties.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 373.042(5), FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MODEL MAY BE ADOPTED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, MAY BE USED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF MULTIPLE LAKE LEVELS AND MFLs, AND THEREFORE MAY APPLY TO MORE THAN ONE WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT. This scientific peer review panel meeting is being held to review and discuss comments on the Conceptual Model document for the ECFTX Model. Minutes of this meeting will be available no later than October 25, 2016.

NOTE: One or more members of the District’s Governing Board may attend this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mark Barcelo, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, (352)796-7211 or

Mark.Barcelo@wattermatters.org, or by clicking on “Meetings and Events” on the CFWI website at <http://cfwiwater.com/> or at <https://swfwmd.discussion.community/categories>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Director, (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4703 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mark Barcelo, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604-6899, (352)796-7211 or Mark.Barcelo@wattermatters.org.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Communications

The Department of Management Services, Division of Telecommunications announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: CANCELLATION OF October 11, 2016, and meeting **RESCHEDULED** to November 9, 2016, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 152, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Due to Hurricane Matthew the JTF Technical Committee meeting of October 11 has been rescheduled to November 9, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

The Joint Task Force (JTF) Technical Committee will discuss items to bring to the attention of the JTF Board regarding the Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS).

The Agenda and handouts are available at the following web address:

http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/telecommunications/radio_communications_services/statewide_law_enforcement_radio_system_slers/upcoming_joint_task_force_meetings

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/telecommunications/radio_communications_services/statewide_law_enforcement_radio_system_slers/upcoming_joint_task_force_meetings

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Debi Smith at (850)922-7435 or by email at Debi.Smith@DMS.MyFlorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

The Florida E911 Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 18, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference: number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 2323004133

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss matters relating to the Florida E911 Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Samantha Ferrin at (850)487-7001.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Samantha Ferrin at (850)487-7001. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Samantha Ferrin at (850)487-7001.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 2585 Merchants Row Blvd., Suite 320P, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone conference: toll-free: 1(877)309-2070, access code: 619-495-973, online access

<https://www.gotomeet.me/amonbryant/advisory-council-meeting-10>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Information Clearinghouse on Developmental Disabilities Advisory Council will provide technical assistance to the Department of Health in the establishment of a website of resource information related to Down syndrome or other prenatally diagnosed developmental disabilities; support programs for families; and developmental evaluation and intervention services.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anna Simmons, (850)245-4465 or Anna.Simmons@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Anna Simmons, (850)245-4465 or Anna.Simmons@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Anna Simmons, (850)245-4465 or Anna.Simmons@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine – Pain Management Clinic Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 17, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participation code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children’s Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health, Division of Children’s Medical Services, Early Steps Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 13, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4025 Esplanade Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and Toddlers meeting scheduled for October 13, 2016 has been canceled due to Hurricane Mathew.

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 25, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 401 NW 2nd Avenue, Suite N-1011 (Visionary Room), Miami, FL 33128

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The department is seeking public input and information regarding the designation of the following facility as a Baker Act Receiving facility:

Hialeah Hospital

The Department of Children and Families complies with state and federal non-discrimination laws and policies that prohibit discrimination based on age, color, disability, national origin, race, religion, sex, or political beliefs. It is unlawful to retaliate against individuals or groups on the basis of their participation in a complaint of discrimination or on the basis of their opposition to discriminatory practices.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elvin Blanco, (786)257-5183.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elvin Blanco, (786)257-5183. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 11, 2016, 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., Eastern

PLACE: Conference call number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 671 5356 658#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is for members of the Council to discuss data needs and analysis pertinent to implementation and operation of Extended Foster Care and the Road-to-Independence Program as they prepare for the 2016 annual report.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: this meeting has no agenda.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandie McCabe, Department of Children and Families, (850)717-4218, brandie.mccabe@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 720 North Denning Drive, Winter Park, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Finance Committee Meeting to review financial report prior to Board Meeting on October 25.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Luana Kutz, (407)623-1070 or lkutz@cilorlando.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Luana Kutz, (407)623-1070 or lkutz@cilorlando.org.

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 18, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 720 North Denning Drive, Winter Park, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board Executive Committee Meeting to discuss the agenda for the full Board Meeting on October 25, 2016.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Luana Kutz, (407)623-1070 or lkutz@cilorlando.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Luana Kutz, (407)623-1070 or lkutz@cilorlando.org.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Sandy Reese, Sevens Management Company 11, Inc., 4361 North State Road 7, Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33319 on July 29, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency’s declination of the petition:

Rather than a request for an explanation of how the Department’s statutes, rules or orders affect Petitioner, Petitioner is requesting legal advice as to the licensing requirements for supplying and distributing insulin syringes, lancets, glucometers, and test strips to pharmacies. The Petition fails to meet the requirements for a Petition for Declaratory Statement and must be denied. The denial was filed on August 16, 2016.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics at 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1800 or via email to Dinah.greene@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Reginald D. Dixon, Division Director, The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, Reggie.Dixon@myfloridalicense.com, website http://interredesignalpha/dbpr/ddc/ddc_division_notices.html.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Invitation to Bid 2016-05, Website Content Management System

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation invites all qualified Respondents to submit proposals for consideration in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Invitation to Bid (ITB) 2016-05, relating to the procurement of a Website Content Management System.

Responses shall be accepted until 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time), November 2, 2016, to the attention of the Contracts Manager, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Jenny Marshall at (850)488-4197 or

Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org. To obtain a copy of the ITB, which outlines selection criteria and applicant's responsibilities, please submit your request to the attention of Jenny Marshall, or you can download the ITB from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation website at <http://www.floridahousing.org/BusinessAndLegal/Solicitations/InvitationsToBid>. Any modifications that occur to the ITB will be posted at the website and may result in an extension of the deadline.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development
Final Order No. DEO-16-185

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-185 on October 10, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Killlearn Lakes Homeowners Association, Inc.-Unit 4, for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Agency.Clerk@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

**INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN OCTOBER 3, 2016
AND OCTOBER 7, 2016**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services
5E-1.027 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/154

Division of Consumer Services
5JER16-2 10/6/2016 10/6/2016 42/196

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Florida's Office of Early Learning**

6M-4.620 10/4/2016 10/24/2016 42/132 42/157 42/168

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

20ER16-2 10/6/2016 10/6/2016 42/196

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing**

59A-9.035 10/4/2016 10/24/2016 42/157

Medicaid

59G-4.015 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/28 42/161
59G-4.330 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/28 42/161

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Retirement

60S-3.003 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/141
60S-11.002 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/141

IFAS Supplemental Benefit Program

60W-4.002 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/141

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

61G15-23.001 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/130 42/174
61G15-23.005 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/130 42/174

Florida Building Commission

61G20-3.008 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/139

Florida Real Estate Commission

61J2-3.010 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/164

State Boxing Commission

61K1-3.001 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 41/44 41/203 41/226 42/105 42/148
61K1-3.007 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 40/94 41/226 42/105 42/148

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-204.340 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/171
62-204.500 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/171
62-204.800 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/171
62-210.700 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/171
62-210.710 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/171
62-505.200 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.300 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.350 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.600 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.700 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.750 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125
62-505.800 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/112 42/125

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

64B6-2.003 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/135

Board of Medicine

64B8-30.008 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/131 42/176

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

64B15-6.0038 10/6/2016 10/26/2016 42/131 42/176

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

64B20-2.001 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/165
 64B20-2.003 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/165
 64B20-4.001 10/3/2016 10/23/2016 42/165

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services

69K-7.0012 10/7/2016 10/27/2016 42/119 42/157
 42/175

OIR Administration

69N-3.001 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.002 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.003 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.004 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.005 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.006 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-3.007 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-121.007 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93
 69N-121.010 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/93

OIR Insurance Regulation

69O-137.001 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/91
 69O-138.001 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/91
 69O-186.010 10/5/2016 10/25/2016 42/88

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
 APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3),
 FLORIDA STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009 7/21/2016 ***** 42/105

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-9.009 6/15/2016 ***** 42/89
 64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 ***** 39/95 41/49

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.